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Henry Ng

From: CKM Asia Ltd <mail@ckmasia.com.hk>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 6:07 PM
To: 'Garrison SK HUI'
Subject: RE: Proposed Low-rise and Low-density Residential Development at Various Lots 

and their Adjoining Government Land in D.D. 104 Yuen Long

Dear Mr. Hui, 
 
Thank you for your reply. 
 
Regards 
 
CY Cheung 
 

 
CKM Asia Limited 
Traffic and Transportation Planning Consultants 
21st Floor, Methodist House, 
36 Hennessy Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong 
Phone: (852) 2520 5990 
Fax: (852) 2528 6343 
Email: mail@ckmasia.com.hk 
Website: www.ckmasia.com.hk 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Garrison SK HUI [mailto:garrison@td.gov.hk]  
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 4:28 PM 
To: mail@ckmasia.com.hk; mail@ckmasia.com.hk 
Subject: Proposed Low-rise and Low-density Residential Development at Various Lots and their Adjoining 
Government Land in D.D. 104 Yuen Long 
 
 
 
Dear CY Cheung,  
 
The TD letter dated 8th August 2014 should read DD104 instead of DD103.  
 
Garrison Hui  
TD  
 
 
 
From:        "CKM Asia Ltd" <mail@ckmasia.com.hk>  
To:        <garrison@td.gov.hk>  
Date:        11/07/2016 10:03  
Subject:        Proposed Low-rise and Low-density Residential Development at Various Lots and their Adjoining Government Land in D.D. 104 Yuen Long  
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